
September 3, 2025 
CAC Agenda Item 7.2 
Continued From: New 

Action Requested:  INFORMATION 

NAPA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Community Advisory Committee Agenda Memo 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:  Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 

FROM:   Danielle Schmitz, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Laura Sanderlin, Board Secretary 

(707) 259-8633 / Email: lsanderlin@nvta.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Bylaws 
______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa Valley Transportation Authority (NVTA) Community Advisory Committee 
receive the revised bylaws. 

BACKGROUND 

NVTA periodically updates its committee bylaws and all changes must be adopted by the 
NVTA Board of Directors.  At its July 16, 2025 meeting, the NVTA Board of Directors 
revised Resolution 18-02, amending the CAC bylaws. The amendment reflects the 
change in committee name to the Community Advisory Committee (CAC). 

ATTACHMENT 

(1) Resolution No. 18-02, revised
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ATTACHMENT 1
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